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1273042019 Merdmen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

. S— J o sitsc Bl L . ] L. NI —1
[ | 30 Dec 2015 [
Main | 30Dec2019 | 17:09

Claim Detalls

CLAIM nunl_tgmn DETAILS [[Created by insurer]

Main
| Claimant:

Tﬂl NOTCH SERVICES

! ISEU?IHSL Date of Loss: |l:|3u:ﬂmi 21:00 - :58

Nota Na.:

Policy Mo,
(Claimant): |

[Excess:  |S$0.00
| F1 Garage (HQ) 8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4, #03-33, PREMIER@KAKI BUKIT, 415875 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 96311088

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 63859 6111 ... [Handled by Irene Tay Mul Ping - E3B9EE192]

'TP / SNM19D206143C02 Policy/Cover |m:snanusr 19000

|PC1OSTA

'Wandiing
| Insurer: e e e S T e . S B
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pta Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 09/01/2020]

Ad) Asg. [
| Ramarks: | PLEASE SURVEY AND REVERT

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View u'l' Compose Case Mail |
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.coms

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 4:56 PM

To: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg

Ce: Admin A; "assignments’

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206143/PC1057A/IRENE & YOUR REF: JEQ/191277/1219/F1 -

SGU7095L -PRS -NOTICE OF ACCIDENT

Dear Sir/Mdm |LEK),

We refer to the above matter .

Flease get your surveyor fo liaise with F1 Garage to conduct survey.
Regords,

Irene Tay

Execulive

Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple, Lid.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: |65) 63894192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W:wwwsgcntaipingcom | FB: www.ifacebook.com/chinataipingsa! | WeChat: & 1 i Taiping 5G

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is infended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidentiol information. Any unautherized disclosure. use or dissernination of this message, either in
whole ar partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately,
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter,

From: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg [mailto:alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 4:54 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206143/PC1057A/IRENE & YOUR REF: JEQ/191277/1219/F! -SGU7095L -PRS -NOTICE
OF ACCIDENT

Dear Irene,

We refer to your email today.

Our client is agreeable to appoint the following surveyor as our single joint expert.

Mr. Marcus Chua

Please be informed that our client’s vehicle is available for inspection at the under stated workshop:-

F1 GARAGE

B Kaki Bukit Ave 4
#03-33 Premier@Kaki
Singapore 415875
Contact person: Ah Hao



Mobile : 9631-1088.
With Regards

Alfred Ng

Executive

Legal Division

On behalf of Mr. Michael Yap
M/s JusEquity Law Corporation
No. 133 New Bridge Road
Chinatown Point

#10-03 Singapore 059413

Tel : 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or
confidential information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying Is not permitted. If you are not the
Intended recipient, please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender.

From: Irene Tay [malltocirene.ta Lntaiping.com

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 4:12 PM

To: alfred ng@juseq com.sg; juseq@singnet.com.sg

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206143/PC1057A/IRENE & YOUR REF: JEQ/191277/1219/F1 -SGU7095L -PRS -NOTICE
OF ACCIDENT

WITHOUT PREIUDICE
Dear Sir,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert.

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WEUIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by
the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Irene Tay



Executive
Cinir‘qs Department (Motor Division)

Lhina Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:[45) 62247478/62247175

W: www sgentaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A Wil Taiping SG

Disciaimer. This e-mail and ainy files transmitted with if is infended only for the namet recipients and may contain confidentisl information Any
unauthonzed disclosure, uge or disserminahan of ihis message. sither in whols or partial, is prohibiled, If you are not the intendad recipient, please
nolify the sander immediately. Flease dalete the a-mail and any copes of it thereafter

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 3:54 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.ta Lotaiping.com>; alfred ng@juseq.com.sg; juseg@sinEnet.com.sg
Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D206143/PC1057A/IRENE & YOUR REF: JEQ/191277/1219/F| -SGU7095L -PRS -NOTICE OF

ACCIDENT

Dear Irene,

Please conduct PR5 =5GU7095L —soonest possible and our Insured has not filed SAS Report.
File with officer in charge —irene Tay —-DID: 6389 6192.
Dear Alfred,

*** kindly quote our reference number when replying ***
Thank you.

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: 6389 6116

Fax (B65)6224 7175 /6224 7478

Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Website:www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: alfred ne@juseq.com.sg [mailto:alfred ng@juseg.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 30 December, 2019 11:27 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI
Subject: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT

Your ref; PC1057A
Our ref: JEQ/191277/1219/F1



Dear Sirs,
Kindly refer to our attachment
With Regards

Alfred Ng

Executive

Legal Division

On behalf of Mr. Michael Yap
M/s JusEquity Law Corporation
No. 133 New Bridge Road
Chinatown Point

#10-03 Singapore 059413

Tel: 6536 9339

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
intended recipient, please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender.
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B KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 #03-33 PREMIER@KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 415875
Co.Reg No. 201905076M TEL: 96311088
GST Reg. No. 201905076M E-MAIL: sales@F1GarageSG.com

Car Plate:
Accident Date:

Other Party Vehicle:

1st

Surveyor Name:
Surveyor Company:
Contact:

Signature:
Date of Survey:

2nd [~
Surue'f'ur I"Jame:
Surveyor Company:
Contact:

Signature:
Date of Survey:

3rd

Surveyor Name:
Surveyor Company:
Contact:

Signature:

Date of Survey:
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: Business

Owner ID: 3228

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SGUT7095L
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 14 Jan 2020
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: VIOSEAUTO
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine No.: INZX545299
Chassis No.: MRO53HY9305001407
Maximum Power Output: BO.0 kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value: $12.878.00
Original Registration Date: 23 May 2007

First Registration Date: 23 May 2007
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $14,164.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details .

PARF Eligibility: '?W

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 22 May 2022
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: £25333.00

COE Rebate Amount: £11,931.00

Total Rebate Amount: $11,931.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Jan 2020

OK



142020 Used Toyota Vios Car for Sale in Singapore, Boaki Auto Pt Lid - sgCariart

sGCarMART.COM Lagin  Sign up

"Mew Care Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum
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ed | TR A LUEE L‘Er’& A

Toyota Vies 1.5A E (COE il 05/203 | Price Range ¥ | Depreciation ¥ |  Yeargeg ¥ Venicle Type * =
= fowke Batn P Lid » Towom Yios 154 F (COE 81l 050027

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till 05/2022)

Financlal Insurance Accessories Similar Hesearch Photos Map

~ 7/ ) BOEKI AUTO PTE LTD

Boeki A
Price 16,800
Depreciation |: 57,060 jyr Reg Date 15-Jun-2007

b (2yrs Amths 17days COE left)

Mileage N.A, Manufactured 2007
Road Tax $B89 fyr Transmission Autny
Dereg Value $12,049 as of today (chang=) oMy $12,607
COE $25.333 ARF $13,868
Engine Cap 1497 Power B0.0 kW (107 bho)
Curb Weight 1,095 kg Mo, of Ownaers |

Type of Vehicle Mid-Sized Sadan

1.5
Features E i
. = &
View specs of the Tovols Vios (2007-2011) ‘E
& 15.50
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Hock Ann !LI{I{ Autn!

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 23 January, 2020 8:31 AM
To: Lai ZhengHao
Cc Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: FINALIZED SGU 7095L
SAVEAS TO coSTS
Dear hao,

Good day, o.k will be process base on finalized total amount COR $ 2200 L/sump REPAIR and DOR 3 days close.

Noted : All finalized document > LOA ,LOD,DV,LTA need send direct (china taiping insurance ) claim dept .

Thanks,

Best Regards,
Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessar
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Emall: HockAnn@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-8315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5[408933)

From: Lai ZhengHao [mailto:lai@f1tpt.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 January, 2020 4:38 PM
To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: FINALIZED SGU 7095L

Hi, we accept this offer.
Thanks

On Wed, 22 Jan 2020 at 4:20 PM, Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn(@!lkkauto.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE’

SAVEASTO COSTS



Dear hao ,

Good day , Kindly attached refer SGU 7095L finalized updated calculate adjustment on 22.1.2020
COR - § 2200

DOR -3 DAYS

Please refer adjustment updated total L/SUMP amount § 2200 if agree total L/SUMP amount and repair
days, will be to close case.

Please update soon asap.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultunis

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email: HockAnn@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue |, #02-25 | S(408933)
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0 eud s 1483 8Y LKK Auto Consnltants henca notity
' - e Repairer of the following:
=t - .;uf‘ » T resurvy bedonetafier spray pasnting
fae » To dmptay damages pans] dunng fesurery
NI = o * Parts prioes ans subyet] o confirmation
= Thied party sureey 5 on 8 Wilhce! Prjudics” bsss
F1 Garage Pte Ltd - Vi 7% :Hﬂllnuml::mu-nu
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #03-33 I L = nnﬂmnuwwﬁ:mm
Premier @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875 _
HIP: 96311088 / 91188490 221547 Ackromtedged by apare
Email: sales@F1garageSG.eom /s ks Rl s
21830
Vehicle number: SGU7095L Tot-| -
Make and model: Toyota Vios Hs S ¢ 60 Repair Estimate
ot o’
No. Pars List price /
1 RHfontdoor 7 A+ § A 1714
1 RH front door outer handle .~ « /14 $ 8430 |_—
1 RH front door outer moulding -~ ¢ /% $ 200 £5-Po "
1 RH front door frame biack tape -~ #* < $ 4584 L~ P
1 RH front door inner trim board = 47 $ /mau-qoo-c‘ﬂ/
tset RH front door inner trim board clips .~ # $ B0 22
1 RH front door lock <7~ . ]s BN /700
| RH fower Windowo Mofor ‘#ZL?E,_Y /‘r""-
| kH £ Window Ke il $220 s 2,042.94
RH' founr Wit Q " 25% § 510.74
Pl Side Miver  whle ﬂsgl Eulo onp 1532.21
Special natt
1 RH front daor protector s $ 12n.mL/
1 RHreardoorprotector ¥ /.. ) $ 120,00

LEM-U”F'BIF“II‘E 4 it Arry Ff#—‘.

/_s,l.abm.trchargas S
' Putty and re-spray affected areas $
Check wirings and lightings on affected areas $
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Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

«+«CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Notifled {Est Submitted  |Ad| Assignesd Ad) Rpt Ad) Submitted | Ins Auth'ed | Etatus
Mam |30 Dec 2018 ey o $$2,200.00  |5$2,200.00 !"‘"". o far Survey
| ean aag rp | o Estimares | | _view far | | Cancel Case |

|[Created by Insurer)

= Co. Reg. Mo.: -
TOP NOTCH SERVICES

[03/12/2019 21:00 - 59
SGU7095L Date of Loss: |14 59 Months and 10 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥ri]

TP / SNM19D206143C02 :";’:"{;""’ DMBISNI0B45719000

Palicy MNa
PCI0STA ¢ "

— Excess: 5$0.00
F1 w (HQ) B KAK] BUEIT AVENUE 4, 203-33, PREMIERBRAK] HI._IS[_‘[_.}IH?S Kaki Bukiy - Tel: 36311088

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Lrd. [H) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Drens Tay Hul Ping - 838586197
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-1561 . [Handled by LEE HOCK ANN] ... [Final Rpt due 09/01/2020]) B
PLEASE SURVEY AND REVERT

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al |  Compase Case Mail |
There are no madl for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSS Wiew Al | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Compiete |

Dus Date  Priority Type TaskGroup  Subject Handler  Assigned By Completed On
No resilts.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 3/2/2020
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Claim Documents
*SGU7095L (SNM19D206143C02)
[PC1057A]
T
TOP NOTCH SERVICES
Dec 3 2019 9:00PM
[-]
Fl Garage
Photos/ Images iperoage  [S] &
No | Relabel/Aeorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
1 |14/01/20 11:51 | Chassis Number 0 | weerc | A
7 |1/01/20 11:51 | Odometer Reading 0 | weows | &4
3 |14/01/20 11151 | General View g oaa P | B
4 |14/01/20 11:51 | General View D | osaws | A
5 |14/01/20 11:51 | General View D | e | B
& |14/01/20 11:51 | General View 0| aaws | &
7 |14/01/20 11:51 | General View @ | toadws | A
B |14/01/20 11:51 | General View 0| eams | B
% [14/01/20 11:51 | General View O | aws | A
10 |14/01/20 11:51 | General View 0 | tadrs | B
11 [14/00/20 11:51 | General View 0 | s | A
12 [14/01/20 11:51 | General View ) | Load s & |
13 [14/01/20 11151 | General View B | weaws | B
14 [14/00/20 11:51 | General View D | tadws | A
15 [14/01/20 11:51 | General View 0 | Ladws | A
16 [14/01/20 11:51 | Ganeral View 0 | cadwc | A
17 [14/01/20 11:51 | Ganeral View ) | Loadies | B
18 | 14/00/20 11:51 General View D | eaaws | A
1% [14/01/20 11:51 | General View 0 | waws | A
20 14/01/20 11:51 | General View 0 | e &
21 (14/01/20 11:51 | General View © | v | &
32 14/01/20 1151 | General View O | toaswc |
23 140120 11:5F | General View 0 | waws | @
24 | 14/01/20 11:52 | General View D | s | 4
25 |14/01/20 11:52 General View “ﬁ Leadrc | (A
26 |14/01/20 11:52 | General View 0| wers | &
27 | 14/01/20 11:52 | General View @ | oadrc | A
28 |14/01/20 11:52 | Genersl View D | s | A
29 |14/01/20 11:52 | Genaral View © | eawc | B
30 |14/01/20 11:52 General View 0| oaarrs | A
31 17/01/20 09:56 | Relnspection Photo ﬁ Load 1PG
31 | 17/01/20 09:56 | Relnspection Photo 0 | oeers | A
33 17/01/20 0956 | Reinspection Photo 0| s | &
34 17/01/20 09:56 | Relnspection Photo 0 | woews | B |
35 |17/01/20 09:56 Reinspection Photo 0 | cwwc | A
36 | 17/01/20 09:56 | Relnspection Photo O | waews | &
37 1701720 09:56 | Reinspection Photo 0 | twws | @

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 3/2/2020
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Photos/Images (3 per page W
tio  Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) [ Thumbnail | Print
38 [17/01/20 0956 |Reinspection Photo O cooirc (7
|39 |17/01/20 09:% | Reinspection Photo © | o | B
|40 | 17/01/20 09:56 | Reinspection Photo 0| eaws | A
lal |17/01/20 09:56 Relnspection Photo 0D lcdiws | A
42 |17/04/20 09:56 | Reinspection Photo QO | waws | &
43 |17/01/20 09156 Reinspection Photo 0 | tosaws | A
44 |17/01/20 09:56 Reinspection Photo 0 | sadwc | A
45 [17/01/20 09:56 | Relnspection Phato D | oaairc | A
46 [17/01/20 09:56 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wedws | B
47 [17/01/20 09:5 | Reinspection Photo 0| edrwc | &
48 23/01/2008.38 | After Repair Photo 0 | wedrc | B4
49 |23/01/2008:38 | After Rapair Photo O | 0w | BB
50 |23/01/20 08:38 | After Repair Photo D icwaws | B
51 |23/00/20 08:38 | After Repair Photo O | tesiwc | B
53 |23/01/20 08:38 | After Repalr Photo 0D | i | B
51 |23/01/20 08:38 | After Repair Photo 0D | wcww | @A

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

aeset | save | prm |

There are no document checklists configured.

Show Remarks To: [ Handing Irsurer
Siply Bermadid s prluEle Rless you Show i 10 oihar fares
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Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne tsesorissn

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore

408833

Page 1 of 4

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@ikkauto. com;assignments@ikkauto. com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Fila No:
Date:

CS/ICTI8022807T/ASFIE2
03/02/2020

REFERENCE
China Taiping Insurance

Handling Insurer (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMBISN30B45T18000
:ial.munl Vehicle SGUT095L IIHI:IM Vehicle PC10STA
o No:
Date of Loss: 031272018 Mature of Claim: TP SNM180206143C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SGUTO095L
Make & Model: TOYOTA VIOS, 1.5 (A) Engine No: 1NZX 545289
Reg. Date; 23/05/2007 (Man. Year; 2007) Chassis No; MROS3IHYS305001407
Colour: Black Odometer: 342210 km
Engine Capacity: 1487 cc
Markel Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condilion: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable)! Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pra-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/80 R15 Rear Tyre Size 185/80 R15
Front Left Side CROSSWIND 3 mm Rear Lefi Side: CROSSWIND 4 mm
Front Right Side CROSSWIND 3mm Rear Right Side: CROSSWIND 4 mm
The above values repredent the remaining fyre irsads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference  DIff %
Parts 252220 1,985.88 53532 21.28
Miscellaneous [lems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,350.00 750,00 600.00 44 44
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 3.872.20 2, 735.88 1,136.32 29.35
Approved Total (Overridden) (S8) 2,200.00
(S%) 3.872.20 2,200.00 1,672.20 4318
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 271.05 154.00 117.05 43.18
Nett Amount (55) 4,143.25 2,354.00 1,789.25 43.18
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 3071272018
Date Inspected 13/01/2020 Inspected At F1 Garage (HQ)
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4, #03-33,
PREMIEREKAKI BUKIT
Singapore 415875
Estimated Penod of Repair: 3.0 days

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 3/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: LEE HOCK ANN Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This reporn represents owr findings af e tme and place of inspection stated heram. Such mspecton has beoen camed oul o the best of owr
knowledpe and abifilty but any othar finbilty under any ciher clreumstances i3 hamby axpressly secluged

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 3/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 03 Feb 2020)

Parts: 143 TOYOTA VIOS 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0) I
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominaled Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no pnni-code for SGUT085L)

Validity: These eslimales are valld only If they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimaie page

!Furﬂur Info: llems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk '_

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition  Repairer's Amount

11 *RH FRONT DOOR Bent 1.01340FL *STB.BOFL
2 1 *RH FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE Cracked B4 30FL  “B4.30FL
3 1 "RH FRONT DOODR OUTER MOULDING Scratched 11200FL  *B5.BOFL
4 1 *RH FRONT DOOR FRAME BLACK TAPE Necessary 4564FL  "4564FL
5 1 *RH FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD Cracked 50530FL *400B0FL
68 1 *SET RH FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS Necessary A500FL  *2000FL
7T 1 *RH FRONT DOOR LOCK Jammed 24730FL *181.50FL
a8 1 *RH POWER WINDOW MOTOR Serviceable 320.00FL “FL
1 *"RH POWER WINDOW REGULATOR Crumpled 22000FL *“220.00FL
0 1 *RH SIDE MIRROR WHOLE ASSY Cracked 460.00FL *460.00FL
" *RH FRONT DOOR PROTECTOR Scratched 120.00FS *120.00FS
12 1 "RH REAR DOOR PROTECTOR Serviceable 120.00FS *-FS

F=Franchise par. S=Spchef. L=ListemDisc
Sub Total (S§) 3,282.94 2,607.84
- List Item Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S$) T60.74 621,96

Total Parts (S§) 2,522.20 1,985.88

[ Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfim?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 3/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous lems selected

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 LABOUR CHARGES )} MNew 500.00 350.00

2 REMOVE AND REPLACE RH FRONT DOOR INNER PARTS TO Mew 100.00 0.00

NEW DOOR }

3 PUTTY & RE-SPRAY AFFECTED AREAS New 600.00 350.00

4 CHECK WIRINGS AND LIGHTINGS ON AFFECTED AREAS Naw 50.00 30.00

5 SPRAY RUST COATING ON AFFECTED AREAS New 100.00 20.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,350.00 750.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index_cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 3/2/2020



